STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

July 10, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBB8S, NEW MEXICO BB241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
P.0. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Mr. Bob Anderson

Re: Fannye M. Holloway Well #2
Unit 0, Sec. 13, T17S, R38E
South Knowles Devonian Pool

Gentlemen:

Page Energy has recently completed their F. M. Holloway #1 in Unit J,
Section 13, T17S, R38E, in the South knowles Devonian Pool. The same
80 acres dedicated to your #2 well is dedicated to thder #1 well and
this is to advise that your well must remain shut in. If you have
any questions concerning this, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

OIL GONSERVATION DIVISION

7/

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed
cc: Page Energy

1110 North Big Spring
Midland, TX 79701



